Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 11:08 AM

To: 'Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joyce Foo

Subject: <Seek mandate> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YP6431U (Ol : QBE -
VC010989) AND SHC2332T (TP : LKK REF - CC3/QBE17023907/K1ka3) on
13/12/2017

Attachments: LOD.PDF; LKK Adjustments.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Inspection.pdf; LKK

Resurvey Photos.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref : VC010989
Our ref : CC3/QBE17023907/K1ka3

Dear Syaheeda,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 6431U & SHC 2332T ON 13/12/2017

We refer to the above matter.

This is a head to rear collision. As such, liability is down against our insured.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD" at $ 4,955.36 (all-
in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) S 8,481.06 $4,012.50

2. Loss of Rental (6days x $106.81) S 640.86 S 640.86 (6days x $106.81)
3. Loss of Income(6days x $80.00) S 480.00 S 300.00 (6days x $50.00)
4. LTA/GIA search fee S 2.00 S 2.00

Total $9,603.92 $ 4,955.36
***05 days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.
For your approval please.
Best Regards,
Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




